OConsent Discussion

APPROVALS RECEIVED BEFORE:

I INID B n
(". L -]

»

Planning Com ‘ Planning Commission Mtg. D
City Council Meeting _ City Council Meeting
RECOMMENDATION:

The Planning Commission (6-0-1 vote) and Staff recommend APPROVAL, subject to
conditions:

BACKUP DOCUMENTATION:

Location and Aerial Maps - SUP-74305 and SDR-74306 [PRJ-74253]
Conditions and Staff Report - SUP-74305 and SDR-74306 [PRJ-74253]
Supporting Documentation - SUP-74305 and SDR-74306 [PRJ-74253]

Photo(s) - SUP-74305 and SDR-74306 [PRJ-74253]

Justification Letter - SUP-74305 and SDR-74306 [PRJ-74253]

Protest/Support Postcards - SUP-74305 and SDR-74306 [PRJ-74253]

Backup Submitted from the November 21, 2018 City Council Meeting

8. Submitted after Final Agenda Executed One Motion One Vote Documentation and Protest
Documentation Not Vetted Emails (2) for SUP-74305 and SDR-74306 [PRJ-74253]
9. Backup Submitted at the October 9, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting

NNk LD =

Motion made by STEVEN G. SEROKA to Approve subject to conditions

Passed For: 7; Against: 0; Abstain: 0; Did Not Vote: 0; Excused: 0

CEDRIC CREAR, MICHELE FIORE, BOB COFFIN, CAROLYN G. GOODMAN, LOIS
TARKANIAN, STAVROS S. ANTHONY, STEVEN G. SEROKA; (Against-None); (Abstain-
None); (Did Not Vote-None); (Excused-None)

Minutes:
COUNCILMAN SEROKA declared the Public Hearing open.

ATTORNEY JAY BROWN appeared representing the applicant along with JOHN CARROLL,
the applicant's architect. MR. BROWN stated that the property is zoned C-1 (Limited
Commercial), and they are requesting a Site Development Plan Review and a Special Use Permit



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda ltem No.: 61.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: DECEMBER 5, 2018

for a full-service car wash. The residential area to the north is separated by a 150-foot right-of-
way and a golf course fairway, and there is 420 feet between property lines, so any light or noise
from proposed development would be mitigated by traffic on the primary arterial street. The
coffee shop and car wash require 37 parklng spaces and the site plan proposes 60 spaces, and the
. gae [ he proposed development meets all Tltle 19

wash and cofje £hg Zi¥. af WH$ % i \oQars before the call
g prs. He showed the

LORRAINE KUSUHARA app®™mgean iIﬂ_um_(o]I’i- e yon Gate's HOA (Homeowners
Association) Board. She said she was asked by the entire board to object to this project as a car
wash is never quiet and is across from the main entrance of Canyon Gate. She stated that almost
everyone in the area is opposed to this project, but they did not receive the notification of the
meeting because they were sent to Prime Management, and they were not distributed properly.

MARY FIKE stated that she lives across the fairway from the car wash and can hear all of the
noise. She has lived in her home for nearly 29 years and said that the first assault on her home
was new flight path out of McCarran Airport. She understood that progress is inevitable, but she
was concerned about the aesthetics, property values, litter and additional noise and traffic
congestion between two quiet, family-oriented neighborhoods. MS. FIKE said she lives within
the notification area; she received notice for the Planning Commission meeting but not for this
City Council meeting. She felt the process was being rushed.

N. F. HUDSON, resident, stated that the CEO of the YMCA wished to attend this meeting, but
he was out of the country. MAYOR GOODMAN indicated that she was assured that he had



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda ltem No.: 61.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: DECEMBER 5, 2018

been in touch with COUNCILMAN SEROKA'S staff. MR. HUDSON stated that in 1986, when
the City Council approved the Citibank Credit Card Complex, they required that Citibank put
more than two acres aside for landscaping; the subject property is what was set aside as
Citibank's front yard, and their Certlﬁcate of Occupancy and building permit were conditioned
upon that. That property with the requizedloiis > is now belng sold for a car wash. He felt

ploperty to " S\the ith\aMpption to purchase;
afion card, and the be six feet from

Q not see any * ! :

reviews did n&gaydress it eithey \\\\\

MR. LOWENSTEIN confirmed for COUNCILMAN SEROKA that he could not find anything
that said two acres was set aside for open space. COUNCILMAN SEROKA asked about the
quarter-million dollars Citibank received from the Southern Nevada Water Authority for grass
removal, and water-saving trees and plants on the property. COUNCILMAN COFFIN asked
how long ago Citibank was granted that incentive, and MR. HUDSON stated that they signed an
easement in 2011, which is recorded on the title of the property. COUNCILMAN COFFIN
asked if Citibank planted xeriscape or drought resistant plants, and MR. HUDSON said they did.

ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY BRYAN SCOTT stated that as part of the Southern Nevada
Water Authority's turf removal system, they allow the water-intensive landscaping to be replaced
with xeriscaping, and they record a deed on the property or covenant that runs with the land that

says water-intensive landscaping will not be put on the property again. The City Council has no
authority regarding that particular agreement the Water Authority and property owner entered



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda ltem No.: 61.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: DECEMBER 5, 2018
into.
COUNCILMAN SEROKA asked MR. SCOTT to address notification of projects, and MR.

SCOTT explained that when an item will be heard by the Planning Commission, everyone within
al 000 foot radius receives a notice ol thagigiigine Commission meeting. If the item is voted

‘A

{ DWN to addr s between the car wash

noting that thy e i S i He also confirmed
BROWN noted that

C thought Sutherland should be

not the car wash facility, which 2
e property from Citibank.

involved as they have an option to purchase

MR. HUDSON said that there is a median cut in the middle of Sahara Avenue which starts near
where five people have been killed at the traffic light at the entrance to Canyon Gate. The
applicant said they would be willing to eliminate that. MR. BROWN said they did not agree to
that.

BART ANDERSON, Engineering Project Manager, indicated that he had heard of questions
regarding the proposed left turn median cut, but he was not aware of a proposal to eliminate an
existing median cut. MR. HUDSON showed on a diagram the proposed left turn-in going west
on West Sahara Avenue, and stated that the applicant said they were willing to eliminate that as a
concession. MR. BROWN said that was not correct. He added that they are required to file a
traffic impact analysis, and MR. ANDERSON confirmed for COUNCILMAN SEROKA that
there was a condition of approval requiring a traffic study and a condition that stipulates a
median modification allowing a left turn in; however, a left turn out of the property would not be



a\‘zy 0/6 LM v% Agenda ltem No.: 61.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: DECEMBER 5, 2018

allowed.

MR. CARROLL stated that they had an initial traffic study done to locate the left turn. MR.
ANDERSON confirmed that a small study was done to determine if left turns could be

supported; the determination was tha ould be supported but not left turns out.
MAYOR GOODMAN asked g##erc gl the left turn, and MR. CARROLL

nd gogs ‘ ay. MR.
roperty will ccessed by a u v Qbound Sahara
t‘m thH ¢4 free lﬁ ing access to the
e ara COUNC N not §oyer, onsternation
e 1Ad the Lakes andkh i m venue since it
ught thaf e Ight, Baynd, SHing dryers, of traffic and
ditd b ed ght t Z=a ni project.
ga
store on the

ould be as noise proof as possible,
and COUNCILMAN SEROKA relterate at when he visited the other site, it was quiet and the
way it is being oriented on the site, the noise will go to the Sahara Avenue roadway.

See Item 62 for related backup.

COUNCILMAN SEROKA declared the Public Hearing closed.



